DOH900586-0001

Broughall Debbie

From: Code A : '
Sent: 22 October 2012 09:46

To: Broughall Debbie

Subject: RE: GWMH request from GMC

Debbie

The FOI e-mail address was merely to be used to e-mail you about this matter. At no point was e-mailing the
statements mentioned!

They are our statements; the GMC already have our statements and simply wanted permission to pass them on. |
am 100% certain that no mention was made of the statements being e-mailed to the FOI team.

bw

Code A | BA(Hons) BA DipEurHum CertHum

Freedom of Information Officer

Commissioning Support South | HQ: Omega House, Eastieigh,
One Team, Many Minds, Best Solutions

Email:: Code A i| (for patient identifiable data)

Phone: 023 8062 7434

Omega House . hours: 09:00 - 16:30
112 Southampton Road

‘Eastleigh '

Hampshire

SO50 5PB

Web: http//www.hampshirepct.nhs.uk

IMPORTANT - The information contained in this email, including any attachment, is private and is intended
only for the named addressee. If you are not the named addressee and have received this email in error,
please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system. Please do not
copy it or use it for any purposes, or disclose its contents to any other person.

From: Broughall Debbie
Sent: 22 October 2012 09:37

To:; Code A i
Subject: RE: GWMH request from GMC

Thanks Andrew

We probably were aware of them; it’s just that they should’ve been sent to an NHSmail address, not to the FOI
mailbox, as they are very sensitive and personal. | wanted to be sure that you hadn’t asked Janet to send them
there as we will probably follow up with the GMC on this point, but obviously how we approach that will depend on



you understand?

Kind regards

Debbie

Debbie Broughall | Freedom of Information Manager

Commissioning Support South | HQ: Omega House, Eastleigh
One Team, Many Minds, Best Solutions

Email: | Code A

Freedom of Information Email: foi@hamgshire.nh's.uk

Phone: _

Aldershot Centre for Health:: Code A iMonday & Thursday)
Omega House:: Code A {Tuesday & Wednesday)

Omega House | 12 Southampton Road | Eastleigh | Hampshire | SO50 5PB

IMPORTANT - The information contained in this email, including any attachment, is private and is
intended only for the named addressee. If you are not the named addressee and have received this
email in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your
system. Please do not copy it or use it for any purposes, or disclose its contents to any other
person. :

From: Code A i

Sent: 22 October 2012 09:32

To: Broughall Debbie

Subject: RE: GWMH request from GMC

Debbie
No.

As | said, | thought they were documents we were aware of!

Code A  BA(Hons) BA DipEurHum CertHum

Freedom of Information Officer

Commissioning Support South | HQ: Omega House, Eastleigh,
One Team, Many Minds, Best Solutions

Email: Code A i (for patient identifiable data)

Phone: | Code A

Omega House hours: 09:00 - 16:30
112 Southampton Road

Eastleigh

Hampshire

S0O50 5PB



DOH900586-0003

~

Web: http//iwww.hampshirepct.nhs.uk

IMPORTANT - The information contained in this email, including any attachment, is private and is intended
only for the named addressee. If you are not the named addressee and have received this email in error,
please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system. Please do not
copy it or use it for any purposes, or disclose its contents to any other person.

From: Broughall Debbie

Sent: 22 October 2012 09:28

To:i Code A ;

Subject: RE: GWMH request from GMC

So you didn’t agree with her that she’d send them that day?

Debbie Broughall | Freedom of Information Manager

Commissioning Support South | HQ: Omega House, Eastleigh
One Team, Many Minds, Best Solutions

Email:i Code A

Freedom of Information Email: foi@hampshire.nhs.uk

Phone:
Aldershot Centre for Health: ____Code A (Monday & Thursday)
Omega House:: Code A  [Tuesday & Wednesday)

Omega House | 12 Southampton Road | Eastleigh | Hampshire | SO50 5PB

IMPORTANT - The information contained in this email, including any attachment, is private and is
intended only for the named addressee. If you are not the named addressee and have received this
email in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your
system. Please do not copy it or use it for any purposes, or disclose its contents to any other
person.

From:i CodeA |

Sent: 22 October 2012 09:27

To: Broughall Debbie

Subject: RE: GWMH request from GMC

Debbie

No. She said that the GMC had them and just needed permission to pass them on; | assume that the PCT would be
aware of exactly what she was talking about!

bw

Code A EBA(Hons) BA DipEurHum CertHum

Freedom of Information Officer



DOH900586-0004

Commissioning Support South | HQ: Omega House, Eastleigh,
One Team, Many Minds, Best Solutions

Email:; Code A { (for patient identifiable data)

Phone:! Code A

Omega House hours: 09:00 - 16:30
112 Southampton Road

Eastleigh

Hampshire

S050 5PB

Web: http//www.hampshirepct.nhs.uk

IMPORTANT - The information contained in this email, including any attachment, is private and is intended
only for the named addressee. If you are not the named addressee and have received this email in error,
please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system. Please do not
copy it or use it for any purposes, or disclose its contents to any other person.

From: Broughall Debbie

Sent: 22 October 2012 09:25

To:: Code A ;

Subject: RE: GWMH request from GMC

Did you suggest she sent them over, or did she request an address to send to?
Debbie
Debbie Broughall | Freedom of iInformation Manager

Commissioning Support South | HQ: Omega House, Eastleigh
One Team, Many Minds, Best Solutions

Email: Code A

Freedom of Information Email: foi@hampshire.nhs.uk

Phone: _
Aldershot Centre for Health:: Code A {Monday & Thursday)
Omega House: Code A {Tuesday & Wednesday)

Omega House | 12 Southampton Road | Eastleigh | Hampshire | SO50 5PB

IMPORTANT - The information contained in this email, including any attachment, is private and is
intended only for the named addressee. If you are not the named addressee and have received this
email in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your
system. Please do not copy it or use it for any purposes, or disclose its contents to any other
person.

From:i CodeA |

Sent: 22 October 2012 09:23

To: Broughall Debbie

Subject: RE: GWMH request from GMC




DOH900586-0005

Debbie

Casting my weak mind back: | believe she said that they were statements taken from staff at the hospital by an
investigator of some description who was employed by the PCT at the time. The GMC already have the statements
but need the PCT’s permission to pass them on to the family of one of the patients who died, who have requested
them for the forthcoming inquest.

Knowing nothing about your (or the PCT’s) involvement in the Gosport War Memorial investigation, | explained my
ighorance, spoke of your return from leave and: Code A i agreed that the matter could await your return
the following week. Denise concurred, while neither Mel nor Sarah Tiller were available.

| believe that’s about it!

Bw

Code A :BA(Hons) BA DipEurHum CertHum

Freedom of Information Officer

Commissioning Support South | HQ: Omega House, Eastleigh,
One Team, Many Minds, Best Solutions

Email:i Code A { (for patient identifiable data)

Phone:i Code A

Omega House hours: 09:00 - 16:30
112 Southampton Road

Eastleigh

Hampshire

S050 5PB

Web: http//www.hampshirepct.nhs.uk

IMPORTANT - The information contained in this email, including any attachment, is private and is intended
only for the named addressee. If you are not the named addressee and have received this email in error,
please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system. Please do not
copy it or use it for any purposes, or disclose its contents to any other person.

From: Broughall Debbie
Sent: 22 October 2012 09:01
To: Code A '

Subject: GWMH request from GMC

Can you cast your mind back to the conversation you had withi Code A ifrom the GMC please. Are you able
to recall what you were told about the information that had been requested? Were you told what the content
was? How did you agree the transfer of data

Thanks

Kind regards



Debbie
Debbie Broughall | Freedom of Information Manager

Commissioning Support South | HQ: Omega House, Eastleigh
One Team, Many Minds, Best Solutions '

Email:§ Cdde A

Freedom of Information Email: foi@hampshire.nhs.uk

Phone: , .
Aldershot Centre for Health:! Code A (Monday & Thursday)

Omega House:! Code A ITuesday & Wednesday)

Omega House | 12 Southampton Road | Eastleigh | Hampshire | SO50 5PB

~ DOH900586-0006

IMPORTANT - The information contained in this email, including any attachment, is private and is
intended only for the named addressee. If you are not the named addressee and have received this
email in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your
system. Please do not copy it or use it for any purposes, or disclose its contents to any other

person.

This email is confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please accept our apologies; please do not disclose, copy or distribute
information in this email or take any action in reliance on its contents: to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Please inform us that this message

has gone astray before deleting it. Thank you for your co-operation.



